MINUTES OF ST VEEP ANNUAL PARISH MEETING.

Held on Thursday 10th May 2018 in the Red Store, Lerryn at 7.00 pm.

Present. Councillor P Philp (Chairman)

Councillor F Pearce Councillor J Piper Cornwall Councillor C Martin Councillor M Motton Councillor M Irwin Councillor N Vincent M Tubb (Clerk)

Agenda Item 1 Apologies for absence were received from Cllr J Hancock away on holiday, PCSO S Cocks (D&C Police) Cpt Paul Thomas (Fowey Harbour Commissioners) Agenda Item 2 To Receive Annual & Monthly reports. (a) Devon & Cornwall Police. The clerk read a report submitted by PCSO Cocks, which stated that there had been 3 reported crimes in the past month, these being, a domestic assault, a burglary where scrap batteries were stolen and a criminal damage to a telecoms mast, the last 2 being part of an ongoing series, county wide. He asked everyone to remain vigilant and report any suspicious activity or persons. (b) Cornwall Council. Cllr Martin spoke about several issues that he had been involved in over the past year these included, Cornwall Council and the NHS working together, the state of the roads (potholes) the new website set up by CC for reporting road problems which now is not working that well. He went on to talk about the stadium for Cornwall which he did not support, spending money on consultants, the new rule is that any expenditure over £5,000.00 must be signed off by a councillor and the new waste collection service that will be coming in when recycling will be collected weekly and other waste fortnightly. He left copies of his Focus leaflets for members. (c) Fowey Harbour Commissioners. The clerk reported that he had spoken to Paul Thomas on the phone and the pig's house on the green had been purchased by someone for storing boats, but he was extremely slow in finalising the sale, regarding the lease of the green to the Parish Council, he was hoping to complete this when completing the sale of the building. He also said that there had been a request to have a pontoon off Brockles quay which the Harbour Commissioners would not support.. (d) Parish Council, Chairman's report. Cllr Philp reported that the past year had been reasonably busy with a litter pick in June, top road was repaired in July and it was planned to do the same to piggy lane when the weather allows, the leat leading to Venton Gannel was cleaned in August, Mrs Annie Singer with other Councillors had completed the Emergency Plan and we are now waiting on Cornwall Councils approval, the walk books had now been updated and would be re-printed shortly, the finger posts at Tregenna Cross and Riding Cross had been replaced. In March we implemented the Snow & Ice plan for the first time and all seemed to work well, she expressed her sincere thanks to all the volunteers and councillors who had been involved in these projects she also expressed her thanks to Councillors and the Clerk for their support throughout the year.

	(e) Lerryn School Report. The clerk read a report submitted by Mr Blunt. The school
	begun September with 25 pupils and currently stands at 27. The nursery has
	increased to 7 on some days. They have welcomed new teacher Miss Moore to class
	2. They have formally opened the lookout, a space linked to the garden and
	delivering stunning views over Lerryn.
	SATs preparation is in hand and once these are completed by the end of half term
	they can then spend more time on embracing our small school surroundings.
	We are looking forward to continuing to grow the school numbers and continue the
	rich mix of outdoor activities, love of art and music and rigorous standards of
	teaching.
	Full report attached to minute book.
	(f) William Bastard Charity Report. Cllr Philp reported that the trust holds 497.92
	units in COIF, the value of the holding being £7,353.78 at the 31/12/2017. Interest
	at the 31/12/2017 amounted to £243.04 giving a total at the bank of £255.66.
	After much consideration by the trustees it was decided to distribute £200.00, with
	4 people receiving £25.00 and one family £100.00. Leaving a balance of £55.66 at the bank.
	(g) Lerryn Memorial Hall. Cllr Pearce reported that they have not held their AGM
	yet, she reported that M/s Helen Pearce was standing down as booking clerk and
	this would be taken on by Michelle in the shop. Full report would be emailed to the
	clerk.
	(h) Lerryn Area Minibus. Cllr Piper said that Mrs a Henderson would forward report
	to the clerk by email.
	(i) Red Store Report. The clerk said that he had nothing to report.
	(j) Community Network Panel. The clerk said that he would forward notes of the
	last meeting when circulated. He said that £50,000.00 would be allocated to each
	network area for highways schemes that did not come within the maintenance
	budget and he had asked Tasha Davis to attend the June meeting to explain this
	scheme.
Agenda Item 3	Any Item raised by the public prior to the meeting. There was nothing submitted by
	the public.
Agenda Item 4	Any other items raised by the public. There was no public present.
	There being no further business the meeting closed at 9.00 nm
	There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.00 pm.